Minutes of an Interim Council Meeting of Buckingham Town Council held at 7pm. on Monday 28<sup>th</sup> October 2019 in the Council Chamber, Cornwalls Meadow, Buckingham.

Present:

Cllr. T. Bloomfield Cllr. M. Cole Mayor Cllr. P. Collins Cllr. Mrs. M. Gateley Cllr. J. Harvey Cllr. P. Hirons Cllr. P. Hirons Cllr. D. Isham Cllr. A. Mahi Cllr. A. Mahi Cllr. H. Mordue Cllr. L. O'Donoghue Cllr. A. Ralph Cllr. M. Smith Cllr. Mrs. C. Strain-Clark Cllr. R. Stuchbury

Also Present:	Mr P. Hodson	Town Clerk
	Mrs. N. Stockill	Committee Clerk
	Mrs K. McElligott	

#### 471/19 Apologies for Absence

Members receive and accepted apologies from Cllrs. G. Collins, Try and Newell.

#### 472/19 Declarations of Interest

There were none.

## 473/19 Planning Appeal 19/00061/NONDET - Nash Park

The Town Clerk explained that Nash Parish Council had specifically asked the Town Council to comment on the Planning Appeal. Cllr. Stuchbury said it would have been prudent for Nash Parish Council to have written to the Town Council asking for comments at an earlier stage in the application process. Cllr. Hirons stated that it was another example of the inefficiency of AVDC's Planning Department, resulting in non-determination. However, Councillors were in agreement that the details of the plan were not relevant to Buckingham as it was too far from the Parish boundary. Members unanimously **AGREED** for the Town Clerk to reply to Nash Parish Council.

## **ACTION TOWN CLERK**

## 474/19 Motion – Cllr. Harvey

Proposed by Cllr. Mahi and seconded by Cllr. P. Collins to move to the next item of business. A vote was taken and the results were: In favour: 9

Against: 4 Abstentions: 1

ADSIETIIOTIS. T

Cllr P Collins left the chamber at 7.06pm

## **475/19 Motion – Cllr. Stuchbury (referred from Planning Committee min 395.1/19)** Proposed by Cllr. Stuchbury:

191028 Interim Minutes Ratified PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITY DUTY 2010/CRIME AND 1 DISORDER ACT, 1988: the decisions made during the course of the meeting were duly considered and it was decided that there were no resulting direct or indirect implications in respect of crime and disorder, or equalities considerations, other than those stated in the minutes. ""The Buckingham Vision & Design Statement will reach its 20<sup>th</sup> anniversary in 2021 and in recognition of this I am proposing the following:

- That Buckingham Town Council, in conjunction with the Buckingham Society, reviews the V&D Statement in line with current planning guidance as part of the preparation of the revised Buckingham Neighbourhood Plan.
- That Buckingham Town Council seeks confirmation of the Buckinghamshire Council's intent to adopt the Buckingham V&D Statement as a Design Guide, replacing the current AVDC SPG.
- That Buckingham Town Council, in conjunction with the Buckingham Society and other interested parties, hold a celebration event marking 20 years of the Buckingham Design Guide. "

Cllr. Stuchbury advocated the principles of the Buckingham Vision and Design Statement and highlighted some its successes, such as the housing development on Whitehead Way. Cllr. Stuchbury said it was important to respect the history of the document and those involved in its creation. Cllr. Strain-Clark seconded the motion. Cllr. Smith asked for clarity on the 'celebration event'. Cllr. Stuchbury said the event planning would be a legacy for the new Town Council to arrange. A vote was taken and the results were unanimously in favour of Cllr. Stuchbury's motion.

# ACTION TOWN CLERK

# 476/19 Motion - Cllr. Cole (Recommendation from Planning Committee 7/10/19 Min 399/19)

Cllr. Cole proposed the following motion: "The AVDC Chairman's comments to the recent Local Area Forum that they were still having problems with Planning, mainly due to staff and a heavy backlog, and her admission that their Planning Department is not performing well, should be of great concern to us, as well as to all councils in the Vale of Aylesbury.

It is the democratic duty of LPAs to deal with planning applications in a fair and timely manner, and AVDC cannot abdicate this responsibility in the run-up to Unitary.

I accordingly propose that this Council asks Cllr Angela Macpherson for an assurance that she will make improvements to AVDC Planning's performance a priority."

Cllr. Smith seconded the motion.

The Town Clerk reported that the developers of the council's new cemetery were still waiting on an outstanding report from AVDC's Planning Department to finalise the planning permission and it was not clear as to why its taking so long. Members **AGREED** for the issue to be highlighted in the Town Clerk's letter to Cllr. Macpherson.

Cllr. Stuchbury said that Cllr. Macpherson had inherited problems with the Planning Department and staff retention from the previous Leader of AVDC and Councillors should express an understanding of her situation.

Cllr. Cole said the motion was not written as a personal criticism of Cllr. Macpherson but on the ongoing management of the District Council's Planning Department. Cllr Mordue said the number of non-determined applications were small in respect of the total number of planning applications considered by AVDC.

A vote was taken and Members voted unanimously in favour of Cllr. Cole's motion.

## ACTION TOWN CLERK

## 477/19 Twinning Association

Members received and noted correspondence between The Town Mayor and Neukirchen-Vluyn's Twinning Association. Cllr. Mordue said the formal twinning process does not cost a lot of money to the town and was managed within its small budget.

191028 Interim Minutes Ratified PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITY DUTY 2010/CRIME AND 2 DISORDER ACT, 1988: the decisions made during the course of the meeting were duly considered and it was decided that there were no resulting direct or indirect implications in respect of crime and disorder, or equalities considerations, other than those stated in the minutes. Initial..... Cllr. Harvey said that when BCC replace the 'Welcome to Buckingham' sign it should include reference to both Mouvaux and Neukirchen-Vluyn.

Cllr. Stuchbury spoke in favour of including Cllr. Strain-Clark in the formal twinning process in recognition of her involvement in the initial Twinning with Mouvaux.

# 478/19 Chairman's Announcements

Councillor and Staff Christmas Lunch and quiz – Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> December 2019 Bonfire and fireworks starts at 6pm on Saturday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2019.

479/19	Date of next Meetings:	
	Full Council	Monday 18 <sup>th</sup> November 2019
	Interim Council	Monday 16 <sup>th</sup> December 2019

Meeting closed at 19.28

Signed ...... Date .....